

~~D. J. McBride~~  
~~C. H. Hackett~~  
③ FILE

MAY 18 1965

42  
115

Mr. Robert W. Balliger, Chief  
Sanitation Section  
San Juan Basin Health Unit  
Post Office Box 140  
Durango, Colorado 81302

Dear Mr. Balliger:

This will acknowledge your letter of  
May 12, 1965, requesting a copy of the  
report dated July 31, 1964, on the  
"Uranium Mill Tailings Study".

We have initiated action to reproduce  
additional copies of this report and  
they should be available in about two  
weeks. We will be glad to send you a  
copy as soon as possible.

Sincerely yours,

Original Signed by  
Leo Dubinski  
Leo Dubinski  
Assistant Director  
for Materials  
Division of Compliance

bcc: R. Lowenstein, REG, w/cpy of Balliger's ltr of 5/12/65  
J. A. McBride, DML, w/cpy       "  
E. R. Price, SLR, w/cpy       "  
D. I. Walker, CO:IV, w/cpy       "

9809170132 650518  
PDR ADOCK 04001712  
C PDR

9809170132